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From: yian -
To: I
Subject: CERECHOS TV TRINIDAD Y TOBAGO QUALIFYING MATCHES. YLAN SINGER ELITE.
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:53:03 PM
Attachments: MG 3079.mp4
IMG _3080.mp4
Importance: Low

Estimado Elie Velazquez

Espero que todo bien, desde nuestra ultima conversacién no volvi a saber nada de ti sobre lo
que hablamos, te adjunto cartas firmadas y selladas ante notario sobre quien puede vender
dichos partidos, espero que ahora si podamos llegar a un acuerdo o bien venderlo a otra
cadena.

Espero tus comentarios
Un Saludo

Ylan Singer
CEO ELITE SOCCER AGENCY LLC

iy USA:-
Tel Spain

www.msportsgroup.com
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Thu 2/22/2017 5:52PM

Ylan daniel Singer freso ylan@msportsgroup.com
TV RIGHTS TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO QUALIFYING MATCHES. YLAN SINGER ELITE

To: exvelasgisitelemundo.com
(!) This message was sent with Low Importance
2 attachments

Dear Elie Velasquez

I hope everything all right, I did not hear anything from you following our last conversation
about what we discussed, I am attaching letters signed and sealed before a notary about who can
sell said matches, I hope that now we will be able to reach an agreement or else sell it to another
network,

I await your comments
Regards

Ylan Singer

CEO ELITE SOCCER AGENCY LLC
Tel USA: +17866576578

Tel Spain: +34626848726

Www.msportsgroup.com
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' LOPEZ AND DURAN

INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING
740 Malaga Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Tel.: (305) 443-3432

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY
STATE OF FLORIDA )

) Ss.
COUNTY OF DADE )

Before me, a notary public in and for the State of Florida at large, appears
Nelson Duran, Ph.D., who is personally known to me, a certified court interpreter,
qualified by the Administrative Office of the United States Courts, for and on
behalf of Lopez and Duran Interpreting and Translating, who, after being duly
sworn, deposes and says that he is fully versed in the Spanish and the English
languages, and that the foregoing is a true and correct translation of the attached

document consisting of CT?UZ (?) pagegp, and that this is the last of the

attached.
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Nelson Duran, Ph.D.

\ “
Sworn to and subscribed this }’LI/}'L# day of /WM , 20 /7

MY ’ )
.Ems:%mﬁmm gmfﬂ/&/ﬁ% é(ﬂ é:)
/ .

Bondod Thiu Notary Putlic Undarwriters
Armando Escoto

Notary Public,
State of Florida at Large

My commission expires:

The utmost care has been taken to ensure the accuracy of all translations. Lopez and Duran Interpreting
and Translating and its employees shall not be liable for any damages due to negligence or error in
typing or translation.



